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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan 
LCTCS President 

THROUGH: Dr. Wendi Palermo .:fld-
Chief Education and Training Officer 

FROM: William Tulak
1
t::T 

Director of Institutional Effectiveness 

DATE: May 12, 2023 

SUBJECT: Review <>'hd 4ement: Revisions to LCTCS Policy# 1.011 -
Accredit�-··�-

FOR BOARD REV�VISEMENT

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board receive for review and
advisement revisions to LCTCS Policy #1.011 - Accreditation 

Background: The original policy was written when there were two accreditors
recommended by the LCTCS Board of Supervisors, SACSCOC and COE. With the 
creation of Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College all LCTCS colleges 
have a mission that includes transferable programs. Since COE cannot accredit a 
college with a transfer program all LCTCS colleges need to have or seek SACSCOC 
accreditation. 

Fiscal Impact: NIA

History of Prior Actions: The LCTCS CAO-CSAO functional group and the LCTCS
P ACC have reviewed and approved the revisions. 

Benefits to the System: The revised policy will align to all institutional missions.
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Approved for Recommendation to the Board
Dr. Monty Sullivan 
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